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DATE: July 25, 2018
TO: Enrollment Secretaries, Principals, Registrars, School Counselors,
Student Services Staff
FROM: Kathleen Hartsock, Acting Director, Department of Student Services K‘H/
RE: Non-Resident Pupil Tuition Rates

The following schedule of non-resident tuition rates have been calculated
using operating budget appropriations and projected enrollment figures for
FY-19 This schedule should he used when advising non-resident parents and
pupils of their financial responsibility in seeking admission to a Frederick
County Public School.

Please remember all out-of-state and out-of county non-resident students are to be routed
through the Director of Student Services. Only out-of-district applications are directed to your
pupil personnet worker.

Tuition Ratesfor the 2018-19 School Year
(Payments are made quarterly)
Grades1-12 and Kindergarten Program

Annual . Quarterly Cost
Out of State (Transported) $13,254 $3,313.50
Qut of State (Not Transported) 512,485 $3.121.25
Out of County (Transported) $6,545 §1,636.25

Out of County (Not Transported) $6,231 $1,557.75



